Kelley L. Barton

From: TEST MESSAGE FROM: The Prouty <info@theprouty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:01 AM

To: Kelley Barton

Subject: Kelley, Here's what you need to know for July 9 as a virtual! **EXTERNAL**

Viw thism essage on ourwebsie. [gethvoved darm outh-hichcockorg]

| LI 2 - | “: ‘.
_-l"*“I

end cancer ¢ July 8-9,2022,

i

Dear Kelley,

Thank you for joining us virtuall for the 41st Annual Prouty! The Prouty is a
celebration of our community coming together to make a difference by raising funds
and awareness for cancer research and support services at Dartmouth Cancer Center.

As a Virtual participant and fundraiser, you are invited to pick up your t-shirt and
Prouty Gear Rewards at Richmond Middle School in Hanover, NH, during our Check-In
hours and join us for our Opening Ceremony and Prouty Party on July 9!

Prouty T-Shirt & Prouty Gear Rewards Pickup

If you'd like to pick up your event t-shirt and Prouty Gear Rewards, you are welcome
to stop by Event Check-In at the Prouty venue at Richmond Middle School gym (RMS
at 63 Lyme Road, Hanover, NH) which will be open:

- Thursday, July 7: 4:00 - 7:00pm
- Friday, July 8: 4:00 - 7:00pm
- Saturday, July 9: 6:00 - 9:00am

You'll be able to pick up your Prouty t-shirt, Prouty Gear Rewards
[getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org], and have a chance to purchase Prouty
Commerce items. If you check in on Thursday or Friday, be sure to pick up a
delicious cookie from our Cookie Station hosted by King Arthur Baking
Company!




To make your Prouty Gear Pickup faster than ever, you can bring this barcode with
you.

Your Check-In Barcode

]

If you cannot join us to pick-up your items this week, we will send out a form next
week for you to fill out to have your items mailed to you.

The Prouty Opening Ceremony - Saturday, July 9 at RMS

6:45am for Ultimates, 100- and 77-mile Cyclists and Gravel Riders
7:45am for 50- and 35-mile Cyclists, and 10k walkers
8:45am for 20-mile Cyclists, and 5k and 3k walkers

The Opening Ceremony is an opportunity to unite as one powerful, cancer-fighting
force before starting your Prouty. Come celebrate the Prouty community and their
accomplishments, and hear moving stories about the Prouty’s impact from your fellow
Prouty-ers, and share our special yellow ribbon tribute.

Cyclists will have a controlled start led by police escort for the first mile of the route.
The Opening Ceremony will last 15 minutes.

The Prouty Party - Saturday, July 9 at RMS

Join us at RMS between 11am-4pm to enjoy delicious food, music, kids' activities,
and more! Our Awards Ceremony will take place on the stage at 2pm to recognize our
top fundraisers and teams, and honor our 2022 Heart of the Prouty awardee.

COVID-19 Protocols

We ask all participants and volunteers to follow our COVID-19 health and safety
protocols [getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org] at the in-person Prouty. Thank you!




If you have any questions, please reach out to us at Info@TheProuty.org or (603)
646-5500. Thank you for your support and commitment to The Prouty and the
Dartmouth Cancer Center!

Warmly,
The Prouty Team
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The Prouty™ is the signature event of the Friends of
Dartmouth Cancer Center. All donations raised through
The Prouty will be used by the Director of Dartmouth
Cancer Center to advance cancer research, improve
Fizndhof cancer treatment protocols, develop strategies for

Dartmouth Cancer Conter cancer prevention, provide supportive services for

patients with cancer and their families, and facilitate
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education, and translation of research from science to

patients.
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